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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF POMPANO BEACH 
RFP for Retirement Plan and Consulting Services 2023-2 

Q & A 
 
1. Does the HAPB have a current Investment Policy Statement covering its 457(b) and 
401(a) plans? If so, may we see a copy? 

Answer:  Yes, see attached IPS for 457(b).  The IPS for 401(a) is identical and 
therefore not attached.  

 
2. What are the most current plan assets for the 457(b) and 401(a) plans? 

Answer:  As of March 31, 2023, plan assets are as follows: 
457(b) = $71,282.89 
401(a) = 418,823.73  

 
3. Would the HAPB be willing to provide copies of the most recent plan level/group 
statements for the 457(b) and 401(a) plan, inc the underlying Investments and YTD 
Contributions? 

Answer:   Yes, please see enclosed the statements for the 457(b) and 401(a) as 
of March 31, 2023. 

 
4. Is the HAPB seeking a 3(38)/discretionary fiduciary relationship or a 3(21)/directed 
fiduciary relationship? 

Answer:  The HAPB is seeking a 3(21)/directed fiduciary relationship. 
 
5. How often does the HAPB committee meet (e.g., quarterly, semi-annually, 
annually)? Is there a preference for how frequently the committee and plan 
advisor/consultant meet? 
 Answer:  N/A.  The HAPB is open to recommendations. 
 
6. This RFP (2023-2) reads as a search for both a recordkeeping entity and an 
Investment Consultant. Is that correct? 

Answer:  Yes, this is correct.  We are seeking both a TPA recordkeeping entity 
and a licensed/certified financial advisor.  
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7. Does the HAPB have a plan advisor/consultant today? If so, are they invited to 
rebid? 

Answer:   Yes, there is a plan advisor and yes they are invited to rebid. 
 
8. Who is the current recordkeeper for the 457(b) and 401(a) plans?  
 Answer: Lincoln Financial Group 
 
9. What are the total assets in the plan today? Please provide a complete breakdown 
of assets by fund including ticker symbols for each provider. 

Answer: Please see enclosed the statements for the 457(b) and 401(a) as of 
March 31, 2023. 
 

10.  How many participants currently have a balance? Can you provide a breakdown 
of active vs. terminated? 

Answer: There are nine (9) participants with balances and all are active. 
 

11.   Please provide the total contributions to the plan in 2021, 2022, & 2023 year-to-
date. 

Answer:  The total contributions for 2021 and 2022 are not available.  Please 
see enclosed the statements for the 457(b) and 401(a) as of March 31, 2023, 
which reflects the standard contributions. 
 

12.   Please provide the total distributions from the plan in 2021, 2022, & 2023 year-to-
date. 
  Answer: 

2021 2022 2023 
1 0 0 

 
13.   Does the plan currently offer loans? If so, please provide the total number of 
loans outstanding as well as the total number of loans issued in 2022. 

Answer: Yes, the plan offers loans.  The total amount of loans outstanding are 
five (5) and one (1) issued in 2022.  

 
14.   Please provide the current education service days provided. How many group 
meetings and how many individual meetings were held in 2022? How many days per 
year would you prefer going forward? 

Answer: Presently, education services are not being provided.  There was one (1) 
group meeting held in 2022 and zero (0) individual meetings held in 2022.  
Going forward, we would prefer education service days and meetings to be held 
at least quarterly with the option to increase this number when necessary.    
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15.   Please provide information on the fixed funds in the plan today. What is the current 
crediting rate? What are the expense ratios? Are there any termination provisions or 
liquidity restrictions (i.e. MVA, 12 month put, etc.)? 

Answer:  Guaranteed minimum interest rate of 1.00%.  Redetermined annually 
in December for the following calendar year based on the lesser of 3.00% and 
the average of the 5-year Constant Maturity Treasury Rates as reported by the 
Federal Reserve for the month of November, reduced by 1.25%, rounded to the 
nearest .05%, but not less than 1.00%.  Asset fee is .086%.  Termination- Contract 
may be terminated without penalty, at anytime with at least a 90 days notice 
and subject to outstanding charges and adjustments. 

 
 
16.   What is the preferred date for transfer of assets? What is the preferred date for 
contract start date? 

Answer:  Preferred date for transfer of assets will be discussed with the selected 
bidder.  The preferred date for contract start date is tentatively October 1, 2023. 

 
17.   Are your current providers subcontracting with an M/WBE firm today? If so, who 
are they using and for what services? 
 Answer:  Our current TPA, HUD Plan Services, is a WBE. 
 
18.   What is the current fee for the plan today? 

Answer:  The Asset Charge Percentage is .86% annually.  Asset based 
compensation to financial representative .31%. 

 
19. Please provide a list of any ancillary fees that are currently being charged to the 
plan and or its participants.  i.e) QDRO’s, financial advice, etc. 

Answer:  The Asset Charge Percentage is .86% annually.  Asset based 
compensation to financial representative is .31%.  TPA charges annual tracking 
fees for per loan. 

 
20.   Does the plan currently have a managed account program? If so, please provide 
the total assets in the program today 
 Answer:  The plan does not have a managed account program.   
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